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From:

To: Kelly Dean
Subject: Median barrier sentiment
Date: Monday, 5 August 2024 1:59:33 pm
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You don't often get email from-@beca.com. Learn why this is important
Hi Kelly,

This might help to refer back to in terms of timeframes. Its also from the Engagement
Chapter in the AEE for Stage 2. SH16 Brigham Creek to Kumeu AEE-NOR

- - " -

the life of the Project:

1. The Transport for Future Urban Growth (TFUG) Programme Busi . In developing the
programme business case two rounds of public consullation, engagement and a series of
hui with iwi across Auckland was undertaken. The feedback engagements was
incorporated into the preferred programme, which safety improvements on SH16 be

prioritised for further business case investigation.
2. The SH16 SSBC. Between 2016-2018, in

and public engagement on oplions co cases, including specific public
consullation on the SUP.

3. Interim safety solution. In 2021 public was sought on proposal 1o ban right turns from
Coalesville-Riverhead Highway 18 to improve safety while work conlinued on the Projecl.

4. Detailed Design of SH16 Stage 2. engagement undertaken in 2021-2022 has focussed on
mmm.m@u‘mmwﬂcﬂmmtummﬂnnm
Stage 2 detailed des

A more detailled summary | in the sub-sections below.

Beca

Phone: 300 9000
St

SSBC there was slakeholder, mana whenua
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7.2 Context
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7.2 Context

‘The Project has been informed by th following engagement acties that have been undertaken troughout
the e of the Project:

1. The Transport for Future Urban Growth (TFUG) Programme Business Case. In developing the.
programime business case two rounds of public consultaion, stakeholder engagement and a series of
i with i across Auckiand was undertaken. The feedback from these engagemens was.
incorporated into the preferred programme, which recommended safety improvements on SH16 be
priontised for further business case Investgation.

2. The SH16 SSBC. Between 20162018, in developing the SSBC there was stakehoider, mana whenua
‘and publc engagement on options considered n the business cases, incuding specic publc
consutation o the SUP.

3. Interm safety solution. In 2021 publc feedback was sought on proposal o ban right s fom
Coatesvile-Rwerhead Highway onto SH16 o improve safety while work continued on the Project

4. Dealed Design of SH16 Stage 2. Recent engagement underiaken in 2021-2022 has focussed on
mana whenua partners,stakeholders and affected landowners where feedback was sought on the
Stage 2 detaied design.

Amore detalled summary Is outined in the sub-sections below.
























From:

To: Kelly Dean
Cc:
Subject: Median barrier sentiment
Date: Monday, 5 August 2024 1:29:01 pm
Attachments: image002.png
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Hi Kelly Cb(]/
, O

As discussed, I've done some digging to find sentiments about community and property owh{
sentiments about median barriers.

Some bullet points below, hopefully its helpful! E

O |did some more digging into the fee eceived from landowners, it was two

property owners _SH‘&G)éme or two others_ that

were opposed median barrie \ont of their property and preventing right turns

in/out of Kennedy’s Rd. ere concerned that this would devalue their
property (e.g. due to detou e) and about safety issues with barriers and
motorcyclists. Anoth o property owners expressed some initial concern with

median barrier Q
® During Oct 2017 pu l?(:\a agement (which included stage 1 & 2) some people were
concerned abou ian barriers as they were not sure if they are needed and wondered
why they are @e areas and not others. Were concerned about getting in and out of
driveways ere the turnaround areas are if they are put in. However, support for the
propose fety improvements was also noted (See 2017 feedback summary:
:/ w.nzta.govt.nz/assets/projects/sh16-brigham-creek-and-waimauku/SH16-

emo summarising the 2017 landowner information sessions noted that median
%arriers received “low support, especially in the section between Huapai and Waimauku.
@’ Local residents asked us to consider other options like a flush median and lower speed.
\® Some of this concern was around ‘corridor function’ especially in relation to locally used
@ large vehicles, access to bus stops, school bus, water deliveries, garbage and mail
Q‘ services.”

I've haven’t looked extensively in regard to Stage 1. | will keep looking but wanted to send you what |
have so far since time is ticking.

Nga mihi,
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Beca
Phone: +64 9 300 9000
DDI: §9(2)(@)

www.beca.com
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NOTICE: This email, if it relates to a specific contract, is sent on behalf of the Beca company
which entered into the contract. Please contact the sender if you are unsure of the contracting
Beca company or visit our web page http://www.beca.com for further information on the Beca
Group. If this email relates to a specific contract, by responding you agree that, regardless of its
terms, this email and the response by you will be a valid communication for the purposes of
that contract, and may bind the parties accordingly. This e-mail together with any attachments
is confidential, may be subject to legal privilege and applicable privacy laws, and may contain
proprietary information, including information protected by copyright. If you are not the
intended recipient, please do not copy, use or disclose this e-mail; please notify us immediately
by return e-mail and then delete this e-mail.

Sensitivity: General
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From: Rex Faithfull

To: Kelly Dean

Subject: RE: Median wire rope barrier B2W

Date: Monday, 16 December 2024 10:23:48 am
Attachments: image001.png

Thanks Kelly

Rex Faithfull

Senior Project Manager Complex, Infrastructure Delivery (Auckland & Northland) \q
Email: rex.faithfull@nzta.govt.nz \
Mobile: SO@)EH ?S)

NZ Transport Agency Waka Kotahi

From: Kelly Dean <Kelly.Dean@nzta.govt.nz> . OQ
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 10:23 AM \}
To: Rex Faithfull <Rex.Faithfull@nzta.govt.nz> @,

Subject: RE: Median wire rope barrier B2W @
Looks good to me ... K ‘\OK

From: Rex Faithfull <Rex.Faithfull@nzta.govt.nz> \Q
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 10:16 AM @\
To: Kelly Dean <Kelly.Dean@nzta.govt.nz

Subject: Median wire rope barrier B2W Q\\

Hi Kelly, Q
Could you please have a quick Ioo%‘th elow before | send through to Lydia.
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Stage 1:
Median Barrier: 3070m of wire rope barrier in five runs. Run 1: 860m, Run 2: 370m, Run 3: 680m, Run
4: 800m Run 5:360m

Status:

Stage 1 is currently in Implementation with a physical works contract signed with Fulton Hogan
to complete the works. The physical works are around 55% complete. Wire rope barrier
installation is scheduled to start in June 2025 for the eastern section. The remainder is scheduled
to be installed November/December 2025. Construction has begun on all the turning areas.

Considerations of removing the wire rope barrier:
¢ We have contractual commitment with Fulton Hogan we would need to break. Maximum
potential saving would be $320k
e Safety was the sole benefit of constructing stage 1 of the project SO(Z) (G
Communications ahd engagement
would need to be managed carefully around this and there could be'some negative
sentiment within the community.
e Three properties have been compulsorily purchased to construct turning facilities @9
e The property owners of 601 SH16 took the project toithe environment court in
opposition to the NoR and turning facility on theirpreperty. They then took the project
to an environment court assisted mediation under the PWA during the compulsory
property acquisition. S92)(0)(1) O
P

Pl

Rex Faithfull (He/Him)
Senior Project Manager Complex, Transport Services — Infrastructure Delivery

Te Toki - Transport Services
Email: Rex.Faithfull@nzta.govt.nz

Mobile: SO@)EN

NZ Transport Agency Waka Kotahi

Auckland, Level 5, AON Centre, 29 Customs Street West
Private'Bag 106602, Auckland 1143, New Zealand

Connect with us on social media
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From: Heidi North

To: Kelly Dean

Subject: FW: Advice to TS GGM on SH16

Date: Monday, 17 February 2025 2:40:36 pm

Attachments: 20250131 CEAG directions - Brigham Creek median barriers incl attachment.pdf

RE SH16 Brigham Creek.msg
RE SH16 Brigham Creek.msg
image002.png

image001.png
Importance: High q

Nga mihi nui, \
O

Heidi
Heidi North Q
Team Lead OQ

Te Waka Kotuia | Engagement and Partnerships S

Email: heidi.north@nzta.govt.nz \\
Mobile: SSBIE Qo)
Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency K@

Auckland, Level 5, Aon Tower, 29 Customs Street West
Private Bag 106602, Auckland 1143, New Zealand &O

Connect with us on social media \Q

(&
*

‘ 0\
From: Aimee Brock <Aimee.Brock@ nzta.@&w

Sent: Monday, 17 February 2025 2:29
To: Heidi North <Heidi.North@nzta.go ; Lucie Timmers <Lucie.Timmers@nzta.govt.nz>

Cc: Grace Doughty <Grace.Dough zta.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: Adviceto TS G 16
Importance: High

&

erson please talk to Steve Mutton and collate a bullet point list of feedback
w strong a community reaction this might be (pointing to some evidence
rably recently, or elected member feedback) and get that sent back ASAP tomorrow
o0 me and Kirsten.

Vanessa wants a meeting later this week, we can decide if that’s best to be Steve and the
person, or me included too.

Thanks
Aimee
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WAKA KOTAHI

NZ TRANSPORT Memo
AGENCY

To Stephen Collett; Rex Faithfull; Gavin Smith

Cc Peter Spies; Andrew Robertson; Andy Spittal, Adam Leslie

From Sulo Shanmuganathan

Date 31/01/2025

Subject Chief Engineer’s Advisory Group (CEAG) direction: SH16 Brigham Creek inclusion of Median

Barriers

Attendees: All above except apology below
Apologies: Adam Leslie

The following captures the key points discussed at CEAG in the meeting, rationale for the direction provided, and any
further actions to take place.

Key discussion

1. The Project Team has been directed by Transport Services GLT to seek advice from CEAG as to the appropriate
technical solution in terms of whether to install median barrier in this stretch of SH16 — both stages 1 and 2.

2. The key objectives of the project set out in the Business Case are as follows:

a. Reduce the probability and severity of predicted DSI crashes by at least 30 — 50% (8-20 DSI) within 10
years.

b. Increase the length of existing below 3.5 KiwiRAP star rated corridor to 3.5 star rated or above within 10
years.

c. Maintain travel time between Kumeu and Brigham Creek Road over the next 10 years.

3. The project is divided into two stages:

a. Stage 1 - Trigg road to Factory Road between Huapai and Waimauku. (Section E in business case).
Current posted speed limit is 80 km/h with a recorded AADT of 15,167.

b. Stage 2 - Brigham Creek Roundabout to Kumeu. (Sections A-D in business case). Current posted speed
limit is 80 km/h with a recorded AADT of 38,000 in Section A, and 29,000 in Sections B to D.

4. ltis important to note that the key means of achieving the project objectives on the existing network is by the
inclusion of a median wire-rope barrier throughout Stages 1 and sections of Stage 2.
5. Stage 1

a. The works in this stage are currently 60% complete with the anticipated completion in January 2026. Most
of the works, such as widening and turnaround facilities, are either completed or well underway. There is
little value in changing scope at this time of Stage 1 works.

b. Key benefits of wire-rope median barrier include: (i) significant reduction in the predicted DSI in the order of
66%, and (ii) Increase of safety performance of the corridor in the length of ~3km resulting in KiwiRAP star
rating greater than 3.5, which address the main objectives of the project.

c. Key disbenefits are: (i) removal of right turn in and out of properties located along the route directly
affecting 31 properties. and (ii) increased operational and maintenance costs of approximately ~100k
annum. The maximum detour due to median barrier would be ~2 km.

d. ltis critical to highlight that the installation of median barrier is removing the very hazard that is causing the
poor safety performance of the road (well below KiwiRAP star rating of 3.5) and is significantly reducing the
DSI, claimed to be by 66%. Additionally, not having the median barrier at a speed environment of 80 km/h
does not comply with our NZTA technical standards.






6.

Stage 2

CEAG also notes that Stage 1 has been through public consultation and Environment Court, including
property purchase for turnarounds, and therefore stepping backwards and not having the median barrier
would undermine the work to date in improving the safety performance of our network.

Therefore, for the reasons explained above CEAG has unanimously agreed with the project team’s
rationale and endorses the recommendation to continue with the median barrier installation.

This has proposed median barrier for ~1.5km section, which is a dual carriageway at a posted speed of 80
km/h.

It is currently at the pre-implementation stage, and on hold waiting for confirmation of funds. It is further
noted that Resource Consents have been granted and that formal notification of Notice of Requirements
and property acquisition are also on hold. Construction is expected to commence late 2027.

Key benefits for installation of the median barrier are: (i) reduction in the 10-year predicted DSI by 61%, (ii)
safety performance improvement by achieving KiwiRAP star rating of 3.5 or greater, and (iii) improved
travel times.

Key disbenefits include (i) removal of right turn in and out for 63 properties, with a maximum detour of
2.5km (both SH16 and Kennedys Road), and (ii) slightly higher operational and maintenance costs in the
order of $50k per annum.

As stated in ltem 5 (d), removing the proposed median barrier will neither meet the project’s objectives nor
the NZTA technical standards for a dual carriageway of 80 km/h speed environment.

Another aspect is that stage 1 is well into construction including the provision of turnaround areas. All
project messaging to date reflects that NZTA is installing wire rope median barrier. A move towards
removing the wire rope barrier not only degrades the safety performance of the section of the road but also
has significant repercussions for future installations of median barrier causing confusion among the public.
Therefore, for the reasons explained above CEAG has unanimously agreed with the project team’s
rationale and endorses the recommendation to continue with the consenting and property purchases
required to provide for a dual carriageway with a central median barrier.

CEAG directions
CEAG endorses the recommendation from the project team as follows:

(a) to continue with the installation of median barrier for stage 1 of the project; and

(b) to continue with the consenting and property purchases required to provide for a dual carriageway with a central

median barrier installation along the dual carriageway for Stage 2 of the project.






Value Option Assessment Form

To Chief Engineers Advisory Group

Primary Author Rex Faithfull

Date 14/01/2025

Subject Median wire rope barrier inclusion on SH16 Brigham Creek to
Waimauku Stage 1 and Stage 2

Document Refence and

S Rev 1
revision
Supporting Documents

Recommendation

Stage 1:

It is recommended that we continue with the current design and install the wire rope median barriers
as planned.

Stage 1 is contracted and over 60% constructed. All messaging to date is that wire rope median
barriers would be installed throughout the corridor. There are no significant cost savings to be gained
by not installing the median wire rope barriers. The project has purchased several properties to
construct turning facilities of which one owner has taken the project to environment court twice in
opposition. If we were to remove the wire rope barrier from the scope of the project this would cause
significant reputational damage for Waka Kotahi and stop the project meeting its investment
objectives. The benefits of the wire rope barrier removal do not outweigh the disbenefits.

Stage 2:
It is recommended that we continue with the median wire rope barriers to create separation along the
dual carriageway.

Stage 2 sections A and C (refer to figure 1) are designed to be dual carriageways with a sign posted
speed limit of 80kmh and average daily traffic volumes of 38,000 and 29,000 respectively. Allowing
traffic to right turn across a high-volume dual carriageway presents a significant safety risk and
therefore is not recommended. Replacing the wire rope barrier with a raised median will increase the
cost of the project and does not provide the same protection therefore is not recommended.
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Background
The Brigham Creek to Waimauku Project runs along the SH16 corridor between the Brigham Creek

Roundabout to Waimauku, excluding the Kumeu/Huapai business area. The project is split into two separate

stages.
Stage 1: Trigg road to Factory Road. Between Huapai and Waimauku. Section E in figure 1

Stage 2: Brigham Creek roundabout through to Kumeu. Sections A-D in figure 1

RIVERHEAD
TO HELENSVILLE
MATyA ROAD
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{16 5
] HUAPAI S
2 SectionE I
WAIMAUKU = §
o N @. o
2 TRIGG ROAD &
KUMEU
Se/ction B
= %
Section C C;HiAM CRE

TAUPAKI ROAD

MAP LEGEND
I PROPOSED PROJECT

B STATE HIGHWAY
LOCAL ROAD

TO WEST HARBOUR

URBAN AREA

Figure 1: Brigham Creek to Waimauku project map.

Key project Investment objectives:
1. Reduce the probability and severity of predicted DSI crashes by at least 30 — 50% (8-20 DSI) within 10

years.
Increase the length of existing below 3.5 KiwiRAP star rated corridor to 3.5 star rated or above within

2.
10 years.
3. Maintain travel time between Kumeu and Brigham Creek Road over the next 10 years.

A key element of achieving the project objectives is the inclusion of a median wire rope barrier throughout stage

1 and sections of stage 2.

The project team is seeking endorsement from CEAG for:

1. The inclusion of wire rope barrier throughout Stage 1 of the project.
2. The inclusion of wire rope median barrier from Brigham Creek Road to Taupaki Roundabout on Stage

2.
The wire rope barrier is to be installed in sections A, C and E so only these sections will be considered in the

following discussion.
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Stage 1:
Trigg road to Factory Road between Huapai and Waimauku. (Section E in business case)
Current sign posted speed limit is 80kmh with a recorded AADT of 15,167.

Current Status
The project is currently in implementation phase with construction being undertaken by Fulton Hogan. Works
are approximately 60% complete with a completion date in January 2026.

The majority of Service relocations have been completed and widening of the eastbound carriageway is
complete. The widening of Berry and Kumeu 2 bridges are well underway and construction of all turnaround
facilities have started. At this late stage there is no scope for altering the carriageway widths.

Crash Data:
e When 100km/h speed limit (2009 — 2019) was in place — 0 fatal, 1 serious, 1.4 minor and 3.6 non-injury
incidents per annum.
e When 80km/h (from 2020) — O fatal, O serious, 2.5 minor and 1.75 non-injury incidents per annum

Typical Design:

¢ 12.5m wide carriageway between edge of seals with a central wire-rope median barrier.

¢ 1.5m median with central wire rope barrier

e 2x3.5m lanes (one for each direction of travel)

e 2.0m outer shoulders. (increase safety for cyclists)

¢ Minimum edge protection w-section barrier.

¢ 1m(min.) Verge to be sealed (1st coat seal) to behind the barrier.

e The inclusion of the road safety barrier to safe guard the safe and appropriate speed of the route at
100km/hr. NZTA’s view on this may have changed given the change in approach to the nation wide
speed review program.

13m 20m ) 35m L ism 35m ) 20m _iom
VERGE SHOULDER TRAFFIC LANE VEDIAN TRAFFIC LANE SHOULDER VERGE

(1.0m FROM
BACK OF
KERE)

EEOS
BOY

WIRE ROPE
MEDIAN BARRIER

EXISTING ROAD
PAVEMENT

W-SECTION EDGE BARRIER—

Figure 2: Typical Cross Section Stage 1

Key Benefits Wire Rope Barrier:
e Reduction in 10 year predicted DSI of 66% (Based on 100kmh incident figures)
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¢ Increase of 2.3km of 3.5 or greater KiwiRAP star rating corridor.

Disbenefits of Wire Rope Barrier:

e Removal of right turn in and out of properties located along the route. 31 properties are directly affected
by the wire rope barrier. This excludes Matua road. however this road has good access from Huapai.

e Removal of right turn into and out of Matua road.
e Higher operational and maintenance costs. Approx. $100k annually

Alternative Options Considered for Stage 1

Due to the current 60% constructed status of stage 1 the main alternative would be to remove the wire rope
barrier and replace this with a flush median.

Stage 1 Alternative Option — Remove median wire rope barrier and convert to a flush median.

Alternative Option: (insert multiple
options if comparing multiple)

Remove 3070m median wire rope barrier throughout the stage 1
corridor.

Removal of the central wire rope median barrier along length

of the corridor. Wide flush median maintained.

Typical carriageway will be made up of 2m shoulders, 3.5m
lanes and 1.5m wide flush median.

Description of Option There could be an option to alter the typical cross section to

2.5m fluish median and reduce the shoulder widths to 1.5m.
This would need to be investigated.

e Allows residents to conduct right hand turns into and
out of their properties.

e Minimal reduction in cost approx. $260k.

¢ Reduction in operation and maintenance costs.

Key Advantages

e Reduced road user safety improvements (DSI
increase) with barrier removal. Some benefit from

Disadvantages flush median estimated at a 50% reduction in DSI
for this section compared to 66% for current design
(based on 100kmh crash statistics)

e Reduction of 3.5 or greater KiwiRAP star rated
corridor by 1.6km.

¢ Reputational damage. We have purchased property
for and constructed four turning facilities that will be
no longer required. This includes defending the
project in the environmental court twice against the
same landowner as part of the NoR and PWA
process.

¢ Installation of wire rope is under contract and we will
need to remove it from the project scope.

Cost/Programme/Carbon Implications: (-ve = saving) — provide for all options under consideration

Construction $ ‘ Program
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Savings of potentially up to $261,000 compared to
current design.

Savings are indicative and provided for
comparative purposes only.

Removal of wire rope median barrier could
potentially reduce the program by 15 days.

Carbon

Road Safety

Reduction in DSI impact compared to current
design
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Stage 2:

Brigham Creek Roundabout to Kumeu. (Sections A-D in business case)
Current sign posted speed limit is 80kmh with a recorded AADT of;
Section A 37,768

Section B-D 29,177

Current Status:

Pre-Implementation stage, project is currently on hold while we seek confirmation of funding, Resource
consents have been granted, Notice of requirement has been submitted and currently on hold awaiting
notification. Property acquisition on hold. Once confirmation is provided to continue the property team have
indicated 2-3year PWA process once this is completed construction will be started. Likely Late 2027 with a 30
month construction period assumed.

Crash Data:

¢ Between Taupaki Road and Brigham Creek roundabout (2014 — 2023) — 0.1 fatal, 0.5 serious, 2.2 minor
and 5.7 non-injury incidents per annum.

Typical Design:
Section A and C, widened to two lanes in each direction with median and side barrier protection.

e 17.7m wide cariageway between face of kerbs with a central wire-rope median barrier.

¢ 1.5m wide median with central wire rope barrier

e 4x3.3m lanes (two in each direction of travel)

o 1.5m outer shoulders including channel width.

¢ Minimum edge protection w-section barrier.

¢ 1m(min.) Verge to be sealed (1st coat seal) to behind the barrier.

e The inclusion of the road safety barrier to safe guard the safe and appropriate speed of the route at

80km/hr.
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Figure 3 Typical cross section Stage 2 sections A and C between Brigham Creek Roundabout and Taupaki roundabout.

Key Benefits
e Reduction in the 10 year predicted DSI by 62%
e Increase of 1.2km to 3.5 or greater KiwiRAP star rating.
e Improved travel times.

Key Disbenefits
e Removal of right turn in and out of 43 properties located along SH16. Longest detour is 2.5km

e Removal of right turn into and out of Kennedys rd which affects a further 19 properties.
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e Higher operational and maintenance costs approximately $50K annually.

Alternative Options Considered Stage 2
Stage 2 Option A —Remove median wire rope barrier and replace with flush median.

Alternative Option: (insert multiple
options if comparing multiple)

Option A — Remove 1740m of median wire rope barrier
throughout sections A and C of the stage 2 corridor

Description of Option

Removal of the central wire rope median barrier along the
section between Brigham Creek roundabout and Taupaki
roundabout

Typical Cross Section:

17.7m wide carriageway between face of kerbs with a central

flush median barrier made up of 4 x 3.3m lanes, 1.5m wide
shoulders and a 1.5m flush median.

Key Advantages

e Allows residents to conduct right hand turns into and
out of their properties.

e Allow right turns into and out of Kennedys Road

¢ Minimal reduction in cost approx. $150k.

e Reduction in operation and maintenance costs.

Disadvantages

e Reduced road user safety improvements (DSI
increase) with barrier removal. Some benefit from
flush median reducing head on collision however
you are still allowing right turning traffic across a
high volume dual carriageway.

¢ Increased risk at Kennedys Road intersection

e Reduction of 3.5 or greater KiwiRAP star rated
corridor by 1.2km.

Cost/Programme/Carbon Implications: (-ve = saving) — provide for all options under consideration

Construction $

Program

current design.

comparative purposes only.

Savings are indicative and provided for

Savings of potentially up to $200,000 compared to [Potential construction program savings.

Carbon

Road Safety

traffic dual carriageway.
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Stage 2 Option B — Remove median wire rope barrier replace with raised median.

Alternative Option: (insert multiple
options if comparing multiple)

Option B — Remove 1740m of median wire rope barrier
throughout sections A and C of the stage 2 corridor and replace
with a raised median.

Removal of the central wire rope median barrier along the
section between Brigham Creek roundabout and Taupaki
roundabout

Typical Cross Section:

- . 17.7m wide carriageway between face of kerbs with a central
Description of Option flush median barrier made up of 4 x 3.3m lanes, 1.5m wide
shoulders and a 1.5m raised median.

e Reduction in operation and maintenance costs.
¢ Maintain safety benefit of no right hand turns across

ey melerEnes dual carriageway.
¢ While less safe than wire rope barrier it is more safe
than a flush median as right turning movements are
prohibited.
¢ Reduced road user safety improvements (DSI
increase) when compared to wire rope barrier..
Disadvantages e Increased construction cost.

Cost/Programme/Carbon Implications: (-ve = saving) — provide for all options under consideration

Construction $ Program
Increased construction cost of approximately Unlikely to be program savings by moving to a
$240,000 compared to current design. raised median.

Savings are indicative and provided for
comparative purposes only.

Carbon Road Safety

Reduction in road safety with increased head on
risk compared to current design.

Safety benefits of no right hand turns across a
high traffic dual carriageway.

Summary

Key Residual Risks

Description Possible Risk Treatment i.e. Mitigation
May not get through safety We note that the Current Design was developed over a number of years with
review significant NZTA stakeholder and SME engagement where barrier and cross
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May not be accepted by NZTA
SME’s and stakeholders

section design philosophy was discussed at length. The current design is
considered a result of these discussions and departing from it may result in
the design philosophy being rejected by NZTA SME’s, stakeholders.

Cost saving may be overstated

The savings presented here are for comparative purposes only and are
sufficiently accurate for this purpose.

Speed limit reduction

Removing the central median barrier may expose this section of road to a
speed limit reduction in future depending on speed review approach. This is
currently not seen as an issue.

Stakeholder and Reputation

As previously noted stage 1 is well into construction including the provision of
turnaround areas. All project messaging to date reflects that we are installing
wire rope median barrier. A decision to remove the wire rope barrier has
significant reputational risk with the construction of redundant infrastructure
and history of environment court appeals by land owners in regard to the
turnaround areas.

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

By: Rex Faithfull

Outcome

Date:

Signatures:
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		Key discussion




RE: SH16 Brigham Creek

		From

		Sulo Shanmuganathan

		To

		Vanessa Browne

		Cc

		Kirsten Taylor

		Recipients

		Vanessa.Browne@nzta.govt.nz; Kirsten.Taylor@nzta.govt.nz



Hi Vanessa



 



I have given more thoughts to what you have asked and discussed with CEAG this afternoon.



 



CEAG’s deliberation is on technical matters, which involves weighing up the value proposition against risks and testing the “reasonableness” when departing from standards. Community expectations and stakeholder management are outside of CEAG’s remit, so we don’t believe that we can provide advice on this community sentiments. 



 



We felt that comms and engagement should be providing this advice to the Regional Governance Team for making a sound decision, perhaps supported by GLT (?).



 



I hope the above explains the role of CEAG and answers your question below.



 



Kind regards



Sulo



 



From: Vanessa Browne <Vanessa.Browne@nzta.govt.nz> 
Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2025 9:47 pm
To: Kirsten Taylor <Kirsten.Taylor@nzta.govt.nz>; Sulo Shanmuganathan <sulo.shanmuganathan@nzta.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: SH16 Brigham Creek



 



Thanks Kirsten and Sulo, 



 



Appreciate the time and effort that has gone into this.  



 



One of the key issues Brett is concerned about is community reaction.  We are trying to weigh up the benefits of going ahead (as you have outlined well, safety benefits, project outcomes, consenting, messaging to date, preparation) against a possible large and ongoing outcry as we are experiencing at SH2,Wrights road.   Brett has asked that we continue to give community factors more weighting and concern.  How was that taken into account in this advice?  



 



 



Vanessa Browne



Interim GGM Te Toki Transport Services



Email: Vanessa.Browne@nzta.govt.nz



Phone: +64 4 894 6664
Mobile: 021 486 205



NZ Transport Agency Waka Kotahi 



44 Bowen Street



Private Bag 6995, Wellington 6141, New Zealand



Connect with us on social media



 







 



 



From: Kirsten Taylor <Kirsten.Taylor@nzta.govt.nz> 
Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2025 2:45 pm
To: Vanessa Browne <Vanessa.Browne@nzta.govt.nz>
Subject: SH16 Brigham Creek



 



Hi



 



Attached is the outcome from the CEAG discussion re Brigham Creek – recommendation to continue.  Can you please advise if a briefing to the Minister is required, and/or anything more broadly for the Board? 



 



Kirsten



 



 



 



Kirsten Taylor  



Executive Advisor, Te Toki - Transport Services



Mobile: +64 27 406 6362 
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RE: SH16 Brigham Creek

		From

		Kathryn King

		To

		Kirsten Taylor; Stephen Collett

		Cc

		Lydia Bloy

		Recipients

		Kirsten.Taylor@nzta.govt.nz; Stephen.Collett@nzta.govt.nz; lydia.bloy@nzta.govt.nz



Hi Kirsten,



 



Here is an initial briefing note and we’re happy to talk through the detail:   Internal briefing SH16.docx



 



From: Kirsten Taylor <Kirsten.Taylor@nzta.govt.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 3:32 PM
To: Kathryn King <Kathryn.King@nzta.govt.nz>; Stephen Collett <Stephen.Collett@nzta.govt.nz>
Cc: Lydia Bloy <lydia.bloy@nzta.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: SH16 Brigham Creek



 



That would be great, thank you!



 



 



Kirsten Taylor  



Executive Advisor, Te Toki - Transport Services



Mobile: +64 27 406 6362 



 



From: Kathryn King <Kathryn.King@nzta.govt.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, 13 November 2024 3:31 pm
To: Kirsten Taylor <Kirsten.Taylor@nzta.govt.nz>; Stephen Collett <Stephen.Collett@nzta.govt.nz>
Cc: Lydia Bloy <lydia.bloy@nzta.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: SH16 Brigham Creek



 



Thanks Kirsten, I had a teams message from Vanessa and am pulling together a written briefing- would it be easier to send that across and if she wants to talk through the detail then we’d be happy to?



 



From: Kirsten Taylor <Kirsten.Taylor@nzta.govt.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 2:55 PM
To: Kathryn King <Kathryn.King@nzta.govt.nz>; Stephen Collett <Stephen.Collett@nzta.govt.nz>
Cc: Lydia Bloy <lydia.bloy@nzta.govt.nz>
Subject: SH16 Brigham Creek



 



Hi Kathryn and Stephen



 



Following the submission of the attached email, the Mins Office has asked for more detailed information on the SH16 project. Brett has asked Vanessa to find out some more information (eg are the wire rope barriers agreed and contracted) as well as on the justification for the shared path, before anything else goes over – to question whether anything needs to be reconsidered, and how we best present the project with some accompanying context.



 



Let me know if it’s best to update Vanessa in writing or if you’d like to meet with her to discuss,



Kirsten



 



Kirsten Taylor 



Executive Advisor, Te Toki - Transport Services



Email: kirsten.taylor@nzta.govt.nz



Mobile: +64 27 406 6362 



NZ Transport Agency Waka Kotahi



Auckland, Level 5, AON Centre, 29 Customs Street West



Private Bag 106602, Auckland 1143, New Zealand



Connect with us on social media



 







 





image002.png







image003.png

RANSPORT
AGENCY' www.nzta.govt.nz







RANSPORT
AGENCY' www.nzta.govt.nz




2 ACENCY T
AGENCY.





From: Kirsten Taylor <Kirsten.Taylor@nzta.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, 17 February 2025 2:13 pm

To: Aimee Brock <Aimee.Brock@nzta.govt.nz>

Cc: Leonie Fitzgerald <Leonie.Fitzgerald@nzta.govt.nz>
Subject: Advice to TS GGM on SH16

Hi Aimee

Vanessa would appreciate a comms view on SH16 Brigham Creek — she has had a lot of
advice but none of it yet really includes the community perspective. Are you the correct
person for her to speak to, and/or would it be someone in your team? Leonie would tryto
find a 20m gap somewhere this week although | know things are really hectic!

Thanks so much
Kirsten

Kirsten Taylor

Executive Advisor, Te Toki - Transport Services
Email: kirsten.taylor@nzta.govt.nz

Mobile: S9(2)(&)

NZ Transport Agency Waka Kotahi

Auckland, Level 5, AON Centre, 29 Customs Street.West
Private Bag 106602, Auckland 1143, New Zealand
Connect with us on social media

|
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From: Sulo Shanmuganathan

To: Vanessa Browne

Cc: Kirsten Taylor

Subject: RE: SH16 Brigham Creek

Date: Friday, 14 February 2025 9:26:57 pm
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Vanessa

| have given more thoughts to what you have asked and discussed with CEAG this
afternoon.

CEAG’s deliberation is on technical matters, which involves weighing up the value
proposition against risks and testing the “reasonableness” when departing from
standards. Community expectations and stakeholder management are outside of CEAG’s
remit, so we don’t believe that we can provide advice on this community. sentiments.

We felt that comms and engagement should be providing this advice to the Regional
Governance Team for making a sound decision, perhaps supportediby GLT (?).

| hope the above explains the role of CEAG and answers yourquestion below.

Kind regards
Sulo

From: Vanessa Browne <Vanessa.Browne@nzta.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2025 9:47/om

To: Kirsten Taylor <Kirsten.Taylor@nzta.goevt.nz>; Sulo Shanmuganathan
<sulo.shanmuganathan@nzta.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: SH16 Brigham Creek

Thanks Kirsten and Sulo,
Appreciate thedime and effort that has gone into this.

One of thekey issues Brett is concerned about is community reaction. We are trying to
weigh'up the benefits of going ahead (as you have outlined well, safety benefits, project
outcermes, consenting, messaging to date, preparation) against S9(2)(0)(1)

r])’ . Brett has asked that we
continue to give community factors more weighting and concern. How was that taken into
account in this advice?

Vanessa Browne
Interim GGM Te Toki Transport Services

Email: Vanessa.Browne@nzta.govt.nz
Phone: 89(2)(&)
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Mobile: S9(2)(@)

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

Attached is the outcome from the CEAG discussion re Brigham Creek~recommendation to
continue. Can you please advise if a briefing to the Minister is required, and/or anything more
broadly for the Board?

Kirsten

Kirsten Taylor
Executive Advisor, Te Toki - Transport Services

Mobile: 89(2)(&)
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From: Kathryn King

To: Kirsten Taylor; Stephen Collett
Cc: Lydia Bloy
Subject: RE: SH16 Brigham Creek
Date: Thursday, 14 November 2024 5:17:08 pm
Attachments: image002.png
image003.png
Hi Kirsten,

Here is an initial briefing note and we’re happy to talk through the detail: Internal briefing
SH16.docx

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

From: Kathryn King <Kathryn.King@nzta.govi.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 November 2024'3:31 pm

To: Kirsten Taylor <Kirsten.Tavlor@mnzta.govt.nz>; Stephen Collett
<Stephen.Collett@nzta.govt.Azs

Cc: Lydia Bloy <lydia.bloy@nzta.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: SH16 Brigham,Creek

Thanks Kirsten, | hadua'teams message from Vanessa and am pulling together a written briefing-
would it be easiento send that across and if she wants to talk through the detail then we’d be
happy to?

From:Kirsten Taylor <Kirsten.Taylor@nzta.govt.nz>

Sent:‘\Wednesday, November 13, 2024 2:55 PM

To: Kathryn King <Kathryn.King@nzta.govt.nz>; Stephen Collett <Stephen.Collett@nzta.govt.nz>
Cc: Lydia Bloy <lydia.bloy@nzta.govt.nz>

Subject: SH16 Brigham Creek

Hi Kathryn and Stephen

Following the submission of the attached email, the Mins Office has asked for more
detailed information on the SH16 project. Brett has asked Vanessa to find out some more
information (eg are the wire rope barriers agreed and contracted) OUt OFf scope
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Out of scope - to question whether
anything needs to be reconsidered, and how we best present the project with some
accompanying context.

Let me know if it’s best to update Vanessa in writing or if you’d like to meet with her to
discuss,
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
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From: Steve Mutton

To: Kelly Dean
Cc: Lucie Timmers
Subject: RE: Advice to TS GGM on SH16
Date: Tuesday, 18 February 2025 1:04:46 pm
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
Hi Kelly,

| spoke with Councillor Greg Sayers; his insights are about 12 months old. Greg recommended
reaching out to Guy Wishart, the chair of the Local Board, for more current feedback.

From what Greg mentioned, the local community's preference leans more towards capacity
improvements rather than safety enhancements, such as widening the road or implementing
dynamic lanes. This preference suggests that the locals are more concerned about traffie.flow
and congestion rather than safety measures like median barriers.

| have not heard back from Chris Penk.

Cheers,

Steve

Steve Mutton

Director Regional Relationships, Northland and Auckland

Mobile: S9(2)(a)

NZ Transport Agency Waka Kotahi

From: Kelly Dean <Kelly.Dean@nzta.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 18 February 2025 12:00 pm

To: Steve Mutton <Steve.Mutton@nzta.govt.nz>
Cc: Lucie Timmers <Lucie.Timmers@nzta.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: Advice to TS GGM on SH16
Importance: High

Hi Steve

See the emails belowandattached.

I’ve been askedto\prepare some bullet points on the SH16 community sentiment towards
median barriers.and talk to you about it. Here are my bullet points 250217 SH16 Median
Barrier Sentiment.docx

| need to send this back to Aimee and Kirsten today.

Thanks

Cheers
Kelly

From: Heidi North <Heidi.North@nzta.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, 17 February 2025 2:40 pm

To: Kelly Dean <Kelly.Dean@nzta.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: Advice to TS GGM on SH16
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&
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Importance: High

Nga mihi nui,
Heidi

Heidi North q,
Team Lead %
,\O.)

Te Waka Kotuia | Engagement and Partnerships

Email: heidi.north@nzta.govt.nz

Mobile: \
Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency C)
Auckland, Level 5, Aon Tower, 29 Customs Street West

Private Bag 106602, Auckland 1143, New Zealand

Connect with us on social media .\OQ

(Q@.
From: Aimee Brock <Aimee.Brock@nzta.govt.nz> &
Sent: Monday, 17 February 2025 2:29 pm

To: Heidi North <Heidi.North@nzta.govt.nz>; Lucie Timn\< cie.Timmers@nzta.govt.nz>
Cc: Grace Doughty <Grace.Doughty@nzta.govt.nz> \

Subject: FW: Advice to TS GGM on SH16 3
©

Importance: High

Hi guys

about how strong a c nity reaction this might be (pointing to some evidence
preferably recentl ected member feedback) and get that sent back ASAP tomorrow
to me and Kirsten.

Could this person pleas;tal o Steve Mutton and collate a bullet point list of feedback

Vaness@nts a meeting later this week, we can decide if that’s best to be Steve and the
pers@ me included too.

o

ks
imee

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
person for her to speak to, and/or would it be someone in your team? Leonie would try to
find a 20m gap somewhere this week although | know things are really hectic!

Thanks so much
Kirsten

Kirsten Taylor

Executive Advisor, Te Toki - Transport Services
Email: kirsten.taylor@nzta.govt.nz

Mobile: E9(2)(&)

NZ Transport Agency Waka Kotahi

Auckland, Level 5, AON Centre, 29 Customs Street West
Private Bag 106602, Auckland 1143, New Zealand
Connect with us on social media

|'
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From: Rex Faithfull

To: Kelly Dean
Subject: RE: Median Barrier Sentiment
Date: Tuesday, 18 February 2025 7:54:46 pm
Attachments: image002.png
image003.png

Rex Faithfull K

Senior Project Manager Complex, Infrastructure Deli uckland & Northland)

Email: rex.faithfull@nzta.govt.nz

Mobile:_ . \
N4

NZ Transport Agency Waka Kotahi C)

From: Rex Faithfull @&\

Sent: Tuesday, 18 February 2025 4:23

To: Kelly Dean <Kelly.Dean@nzta.goyt.nz>
Subject: RE: Median Barrier@t

Hi Kelly, é

consultatim@
Itis a?@ing away from Brett/Vanessa direct question but he wanted to add in

Do we have any
ack from stage 2 that we can put in similar to the stage 1 section?

o) ing along the lines of below.

Cheers,
Rex

Rex Faithfull


mailto:Rex.Faithfull@nzta.govt.nz
mailto:Kelly.Dean@nzta.govt.nz
mailto:rex.faithfull@nzta.govt.nz

Options 2 and 3 are considered to better align with investment objectives. Stakeholder
‘engagement including business operators and residents in this section have indicated 2
strong need to maintain access to private and commercialdriveways. A flush median option
25 per Option 3 s considered advantageous as it provides safe turning option (refuge) in
comparison to Option 2 wide centreline. Opton 3 s thersfore considered the best solution

for this section.
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Senior Project Manager Complex, Infrastructure Delivery (Auckland & Northland)

Email: rex.faithfull@nzta.govt.nz
Mobile: 89(2)(&)
NZ Transport Agency Waka Kotahi

From: Kelly Dean <Kelly.Dean@nzta.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, 17 February 2025 5:23 pm

To: Rex Faithfull <Rex.Faithfull@nzta.govt.nz>
Subject: Median Barrier Sentiment

Hi Rex
Canyou review the attached and approve please?
Thanks

Nga mihi

Kelly Dean (she/her)

Senior Advisor Communications and Engagement
Te Waka Kotuia | Engagement and Partnerships

Email: kelly.dean@nzta.govt.nz
Phone: 59(2)(8)

NZ Transport Agency Waka Kotahi
Auckland, Level 5, AON Centre, 29,Customs Street West

Private Bag 106602, Auckland 1143, New Zealand

Connect with us ofiksocial media
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From: Kerrie O"Shea

To: Kelly Dean
Cc: Rex Faithfull; Lydia Bloy
Subject: RE: SH16 median barrier advice
Date: Wednesday, 19 February 2025 9:42:57 am
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

Thanks Kelly.

Rex sent through the background for context (thanks Rex), DUt Of scope

Nga mihi,
Kerrie

From: Kelly Dean <Kelly.Dean@nzta.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2025 9:23 am
To: Kerrie O'Shea <kerrie.oshea@nzta.govt.nz>
Cc: Rex Faithfull <Rex.Faithfull@nzta.govt.nz>
Subject: SH16 median barrier advice

Kia ora Kerrie

Rex has asked me to send our C&E advice on the SH16 media barriers through to you for
review and approval. 250217 SH16 Median Barrier Sentiment.docx

Thanks

Nga mihi

Kelly Dean (she/her)

Senior Advisor Communications and Engagement
Te Waka Kotuija'| Engagement and Partnerships

Email: kélly.dean@nzta.govt.nz
Phone:W)(a)

NZ Transport Agency Waka Kotahi
Auckland, Level 5, AON Centre, 29 Customs Street West
Private Bag 106602, Auckland 1143, New Zealand

Connect with us on social media
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From: Aimee Brock

To: Kirsten Taylor; Vanessa Browne; Steve Mutton
Cc: Leonie Fitzgerald; Lucie Timmers; Kelly Dean
Subject: RE: Advice to TS GGM on SH16

Date: Thursday, 20 February 2025 1:31:06 pm
Attachments: image001.png

250217 SH16 Median Barrier Sentiment.docx

Hi Vanessa and Kirsten,

Our teams have put the attached together as background ahead of your catch up tomorrow
- Kathryn has seen and given really helpful feedback on this. Many thanks to Lucie and
Kelly Deane in our Auckland team who have worked on this project for some time.

As I’ve not been close to it, nor the elected member feedback in here, Steve Mutton has
offered to step in and meet with you tomorrow instead of me — trust that’s alkok, he can
speak much more knowledgeably.

Please let me know any outcomes for Kelly and Lucie to pick up on, ifany.

Thank you
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
advice but noneof it yet really includes the community perspective. Are you the correct
person for herto speak to, and/or would it be someone in your team? Leonie would try to
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
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SH16 Brigham Creek to Waimauku – Community Sentiment for Median Barriers



Stage 1 and Stage 2 sentiment

There is broad support for the SH16 Brigham Creek to Waimauku safety improvements project, in particular Stage 2, as the community’s main concerns are traffic flow and congestion.  

At present, general feedback from the public on the median barriers is a mix of support and opposition, with no major outcry from the community against them. 

To date there has been no media attention regarding the median barriers.

The Rodney Local Board are generally supportive of the project including the median barriers. Local Board Chair, Guy Wishart has advised the SH16 median barriers are not one of the frustrations that the community have shared.

As we are not hearing political or community concern (other than the Stage 1 project area residents) we advise there is a low risk of negative sentiment escalating if the median barriers are retained in the designs for both stages.

In regard to Stage 1, it’s important to note there is a high reputational risk if the median barriers were not installed.  NZTA has invested a significant amount in purchasing property, defending the project in the Environment Court and constructing turnaround bays to cater for the median barriers.  This infrastructure would now be redundant, and the safety benefits achieved by the project significantly reduced.



Stage 1 sentiment 

The Construction Communications and Engagement Manager for Stage 1 has received the following feedback from residents within the project area and surrounds:

· 6 residents are concerned with access egress for long vehicles i.e. boats, trucks for business.  The project team are accommodating this by looking at turning curves.

· 50 residents have raised that they are uncomfortable with the wire rope due to the extra km’s they will have to travel. Note only 31 properties driveways are directly affected by the wire rope.

· NB there are 120 residents in the Stage 1 project area, including surrounding Cloverfields subdivision which accesses from Huapai.

At the Stage 1 Community Open Day in August 2023, 30 people asked questions about the impact and location of the median barriers, and why they are necessary and their safety value. 



Stage 2 note

The median barrier included in the Stage 2 design is separating a high-volume dual carriageway with an 80kmh speed limit.  For this type of road, a median barrier is required, and flexible wire rope barriers are the lowest cost option providing greater safety. 

The single stage business case for Stage 2 dated in October 2017, refers to a range of options for the Taupaki to Kumeu section including option 5 median barriers.  Stakeholder engagement including business operators and residents in this section indicated a strong need to maintain access to private and commercial driveways.  Therefore, a flush median option was selected for this section. 
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